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HOW TO USE THIS BOOK

’T‘hl.f'rla dare rhrr.‘r.‘ i]rCIlirl;‘CtLlr?ll “"illkil\g rours \l’ithin thl\
booklet: the Northside Walking Tour (#1), the
Downtown Walking Tour (#2) and the Southside
Walking Tour (#3). Each is marked on the fold-our map
at the back of the booklet and cach is designed to take
vou past buildings of historic and architectural interest.
Mineral Point has a very irregular pattern of streets,
many of them determined by the paths of carly lead
miners. You should follow the deseribed routes carefully
as they appear on the map of the city with the walking
tour sites locared. Unless otherwise specified, private
houses are not open to the public.

The buildings selected will provide an introduction to
the architectural history of the city. Each building is
identified by irs original name, the current address, the
style it most closely resembles, the building material(s)
and its approximate date. Then each description
explains more about the historical and architectural sig-
nificance of the building.

The separate sections on Architectural Styles and the
Glossary of Architectural Terms, along with the descrip-
tions of the buildings themselves, will also assist you
when looking at other buildings not on this tour. When
you look at a building begin with trying to identify the
large-scale features such as the shape of the building, the
roof-form and whether the facade is symmetrical or
asymmetrical. Then look at the architectural details
such as the windows, doors, columns, etc. and note the
material(s) used in the building. Also try to notice
whether all of the features look original to the building
or if they have been changed at a later date. Soon you
will find yourself looking at buildings in a different way
and building your own knowledge of architecture.

Welcome to MINERAL POINT,
we hope you enjoy the walking tours.

A detailed driving tour is also available. Please contact
Mineral Point Chamber/Main Street, 225 High Streer,
Mineral Point W1 53565. 608.987.3201 or 888.POINT-WI
email: history@mineralpoint.com

Visit us at: www.mineralpoint.com
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ARCHITECTURAL WALKING TOURS
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Architectural Styles in Mineral Point

Types of Stone Used in Mineral Point Buildings
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Walking Tour Map on inside back cover
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MINERAL POINT HISTORY

This area of Southwest Wisconsin is described as drift-
less, meaning it was not scoured by the glaciers of the
last ice age that passed over most of the state. Asa
result, minerals at the surface of the land were not
covered by glacial debris and the location of lead and
zinc ores could be readily determined. This led to a
thriving mining industry to which Mineral Point owes
much of its beaury and wealth.

Native Americans had been mining lead when the
French explorer Nicholas Perrot visited the region in
1690, and in the 1820s an influx of white miners arrived
to take advantage of the rich deposits of this valuable
meral. Miners from New England and states to the
south, particularly Missouri, did primitive, shallow
surface mining. Some of them lived in holes they had
dug for their shallow mines. These were called “badger
holes” giving their name to Wisconsin, the “Badger
State”.

[n 1836 the Wisconsin Territory's first governor,
Henry Dodge, was inaugurated and served his first term
out of Mineral Point. Immigrant Cornish miners
brought advanced hard rock and deep mining skills and
a distinctive stone building tradition to the area. The
lead industry waned in the 1860s, bur zinc mining
developed in the 18805 and flourished into the early
20th century. After new technology slowed the demand
for lead and zing, Minerals Point’s industrial focus
turned to agriculture. The 1930s marked the birch of
Mineral Point’s preservarion movement, which
developed on a larger scale in the 1960s when artists,
crafts-people and preservationists began to restore more
of the old mining town’s limestone buildings. In 1971,
Mineral Point was listed as Wisconsin’s first historic
district on the National Register of Historic Places.

ARCHITECTURAL STYLES IN
MINERAL POINT

Mineral Point is a potpourri of architectural styles.
In these walking tours all of the following archirecrural
styles will be referred to. However, note that many of
the buildings in the city do not exactly march any one
particular style. Rather, they often combine elements
of one or more styles or are vernacular structures.

Archirectural rerms in italics are defined in the
elossary at the end.

M. Lepinske

COLONIAL REVIVAL Often categorized as part of the
Eclectic movement, colonial revival architecture looked 1o
multiple archirecrural styles, including Classical, Medieval,
Renaissance, and Modern. Popular between 1840 and 1940,
interest in colonial architecture revived with the Centennial
of 1876. This trend gained momentum after the 1893 Chicago
Columbian Exposition. Colonial Revival architecture is often
quite varied as one will see from the variants presented in the
tours. Often combining English or Durch archirectural ele-
ments of actual colonial homes, many colonial revival homes
feature an accentuated entrance, classical ornamentation, a
symmetrical fagade, and multi-paned windows.

AMERICAN FOUR-SQUARE The American
Four-square is another example of colonial revival
archirecture characrerized by its cube shape,
hipped roof, and an open porch with turned posts
and decorative brackets.

CRAFTSMAN Near the turn of the twentieth century, this
style gained popularity in California, largely due to two archi-
tects and brothers, Charles Sumner Greene and Henry Mather
Greene. The most commaon Craftsman Style home in Mineral
Point is the bungalow. A bungalow is often defined as a small,
single-story house in which the attic space is lighted by a
dormer andfor gable windows. More specifically, the bungalow

M. Lepinske
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is parrerned after a style common in India and brought o
England. It was side-gabled with a continuous roof extending
over a front porch as wide as the house itself. Influenced by the
English Arts and Crafts movement, American Craftsman
bungalows were the predominant style from around 1903
through the 1920s. Like the Prairie Style, this style quickly
spread throughout the United Stares through popular maga-
zines and pattern books. Mail order companies such as Sears
and Rocbuck offered both plans and materials. Characteristics
include a low pitched roof, wide overhanging eaves with
exposed rafters, open porches with square piers on the porch
rail or extending to the ground. The visibility of the structure
appealed to the notion of “honest” construction of the building
and the appreciation of the manual arts.

FEDERAL Called the Federal style because it flourished in
the early years of the founding of our nation (1780-1820). It
is a popular style on the eastern seaboard. The buildings are
usually symmetrical and square or rectangular in shape and of
brick or frame construction with a low pitched roof, a smooth
fagade and large glazed areas, often with a balustrade. Exterior
features include symmetrical placement of windows and doors
with attention drawn to the primary entry by the use of
columns and a porch capped by a balustrade.

GOTHIC REVIVAL By the 1830s a growing interest in the
medieval past was fostered by the novels of Sir Walter Scott
and soon nineteenth-century architects adapted features of the
SOArINg, ’
Gothic archi-
tecture from
the rweltth
century. The
Gothic
Revival style
is characrer-
ized by irs
emphasis on
verticality,
steep sloping
roofs, and

conspicuous
pables often  Se——— ;

decorared with elaborarely decorared barge board and eaves.
Often used in church architecture, this style was applied to
domestic buildings by Andrew Jackson Downing in The
Architecture of Countrs Howses first printed in 1850, The
Gothic Revival enjoved a long popularity often making it
difficult o assign dates based on style.

HEUIZOUW o

GREEK REVIVAL
Popular during the
mid-19th century
(1830-1860), rhis style
adapted elements of
the Greek temple

g fagade especially the
%2 pediment, entablature
and aspects of the

- Classical orders. It is
characterized by a symmetrical appearance, prominent gables
with heavy moldings, projecting cornices with denuls.

- weog

ITALIANATE
Inspired by ltalian
architecture this stvle,
sometimes called the
ltalian Villa stvle, was
popular from the mid-
18505 through the
18805, These buildings
range from simple to
elaborately decorared
and are often asymmet-
rically designed. The
distinetive characteristics include a low-pitched roof, frequent
use of belvederes and entrance rowers, pronounced over-hang-
ing caves supported by brackets, round-headed windows with

M, Lepinske

hood moldings, corner guoins, and ofren bay windows and
balustraded balconies.

B. Apelian Beall

PRAIRIE STYLE Stemming from a group of architects
working in Chicago near the turn of the twentieth centu-
ry, this style is an indigenous American style. Frank Lloyd
Wright, the most prominent of these architects, was horn
in Richland Cenrer, Wisconsin, and Wright's studio and
home, known as Taliesen (a Welsh name meaning “shin-
ing brow") is in lowa County about twenty miles north of
Mineral Point. Characteristics of these buildings include
low-pitched roof, which is often hipped, wide over-hang-
ing eaves, an emphasis on the horizontal in the structure
and in the derailing, and often the incorporation of local
materials in construction. Finally, Prairie Style buildings
are designed to “organically spring” from the landscape
and appear 1o be a part of the narural setting,




QUEEN ANNE The
Queen Anne style was
the dominant style in
America from 1880 to
1900 bur many of the
Queen Anne style
homes in Mineral
Point were built in the
early 1900s, Named
and popularized by
Richard Norman Shaw
and other English
architects, the style
lad lieele ro do with
the neo-classical archi-
tecture popular during
the reign of Queen Anne (r. 1702-1714). Borrowing from later
medieval styles and the Gothic revival, the so-called Queen
Anne style employs contrasting material, shapes, and decora-
rive clements. Dominant characteristics include irregular and
steep roofs, corner turrets and second story projections which
often use patterned shingles, combinations of stone and wood
on different stories, stained glass windows, asymmetrical
fagades, and large open porches.

ROMANESQUE
REVIVAL Like Gothic

Revival, this stvle became
| popular during the mid-
nineteenth century.
Rather than late medieval
architecture, this stvle
emphasized the early
medieval style called
Romanesque because it
used rounded arches and
barrel vaulting reminiscent
of construction during the late Roman Empire. Romanesque
Revival buildings are rypically masonry constructions with
rounded arches and often asymmerrical fagades. Contrary 1o
the soaring, vertical, and open Gothic style, Romanesque
buildings convey a sense of monumental solidivy, which
explains why this style was frequently used for commercial and
public buildings as well as homes and churches. The innova-
tive Boston architect, Henry Hobson Richardson (1838-86)
was the best-known proponent of the style.
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\-’ERNACULAR ARCHITECTURE These buildings are
not easily idenrified wirth any one particular stvle and are the
most common in Mineral Point. They usually reflect regional

£191205 |EDLOISIH 0

tastes, available materials and local workmanship and the
desire to meet building needs with simple and economic solu-
tions. In Mineral Point many of the vernacular commercial
and residential buildings
reflect the tastes, skills
and familiar marerials of
the Cornish immigrants
who settled with their
families.

The Cornish left a
legacy still visible in the
architecture of Mineral
Point, which is twinned
with the city of Redruth in Cornwall, They contributed their
knowledge of deep-shaft mining and stone cutting and con-
structed buildings of the stone that was readily available ar
nearby quarries. Often the stone was carefully cut for the front
Jagade but for the rear and sides of the building it was left
rough just as it came from the quarry. When timber or brick
was used you can often see the incorporation of local stone
inror the structure in the foundation or in archirectural
clements such as the lintels.

o
Redruth, Cormwall

TYPES OF STONE USED IN
MINERAL POINT BUILDINGS

The three types of quarried stone seen in Mineral Point are
Galena limestone, Trenton limestone, and St. Peter’s sundstone.
All three are sedimentary rocks formed when the sea periodically
covered Southwestern Wisconsin during the late Cambrian Age.

The underlying layer is Trenton limestone, made mostly of
calcium carbonate. It is the primary building material throughour
the lead and zine mining districes. [t is also called "quarry rock”
and "buff limestone” because of ts light yellowish color. It can
also be a light bluish color when it has not been exposed to air
and water.

The Galena limestone covered most of the surface of
Southwestern Wisconsin and is the main ore-hearing formation,
taking its name from the Galena, or lead (lead sulfide), which
was found in it and formed the basis for the mining in the
region. Although Galena limestone is similar to Trenron lime-
stone in its colorations, it also has distinerive differences. [t is
not actually limestone, but dolomire, Like Trenton limestone, it
is composed of caleium carbonate but includes a substanrial
amount of magnesium carbonate with impurities of quartz, iron
oxides, and clay. It contains many flints while the Trenton
Limestone contains more fossils.

The rthird stone, St. Peter’s sandstone, appears irregularly in
Southwestern Wisconsin, perhaps due to the deposition of sedi-
ment on an irregular seabed. It consists of nearly pure quartz with
a small amount of foreign material. The sandstone is somewhat
darker in color than the limestone and is often crumbly in tex-
ture. However, a formarion of St. Peter's sandstone near Mineral
Point was hard enough to be cut, dressed, and used for building.
It was a popular material because of nearby deposits and the pri-
mary expense was the quarrying. During the later 18605 it was
used for the construction of the Methodist Episcopal Church and
for the Gundry House, both on the Northside tour.

All three materials were used in the construction of the
Walker House and are readily visible to the observer.

AL Jewell




To get to the starting point from the Chamber/Main Street
Office, walk down High Street to the comner (Chestnut
Street), turn left, pass over Jail Alley, and walk down hill.
The first house on the tour is on your immediate right:

99 N. Chestnur Srreer
Folk Victovian; Frame, Popdar 1890-94

PHSUIZOIN o
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1. This small side-gabled frame house is a prime example of
the Folk Victorian Stvle. This style is defined by the presence
of Victorian decorative detailing on simple house forms and
teatures porches with spindlework derailing. Fortunarely, much
of the decoration remains, including the turned spindles and
brackers on the porch. The two-story part of the house has
bilateral symmetry with a central doorway flanked by windows
with accentuared wooden molding. The spread of the Folk
Victorian Style is atrributed to the expansion of the railroads
which increased the accessibility of heavy woodworking

machinery to local centers which could then produce inexpen-
sive Victorian decoration.

Cross Doty Street and continue one short block on North

Chestnut to Clowney Street. Turn left on Clowney Street and

on your right, two houses from the corner is:

THE CHARLES STRONGMAN HOUSE
213 Clowney Street
Federal Stvle; Brick, 18405 (prior to 1847)

2. This twoestory side-gabled home indicates Federal siyle
influence with its rectangular shape, low-pitched roof, and the

symmetrical placement of twin chimneys at both ends of the
roof. v

stone as the primary building material, and the brick is used

nillion brick was selecred over the cheaper local

not only on the front fagade bur also on the upper portions of
the sides as well. Nore that the local limestone has been used
for the massive stone linrels on the windows, the door, and
also on the lower and less visually prominent portions of the
licare that o two-story porch across

sidewalls. Tax records

the front of the house was removed.
Immediately next to the Strongman house is:

THE S. E RopoLpH HOUSE
215 Clowney Street
Greek Revival Influence; Limestone, 18405

T

3, This structure with three dormers was constructed in the
18405, A significant feature is the perfect symmetry of the
front elevation with the central entrance. Notice the framing
around each dormer, a pediment supported by pilasters, sug-
sesting the form of a miniature Greek remple. The house later
became the home of Associate Justice Samuel Crawtord of the
W
treasurer of the first agricultural society in lowa County and
was a leader in the 1856 movement to have Mineral Paint

sconsin Supreme Court (1833-53). Judge Crawford was also

chartered s a city rather than a village. S.E Rodolph lefr
Mineral Point for California in the Gold Rush of 1549,

The house next to the Rodolph House is:

221 Clowney Street
Elements of Federal Stxle; Frame, ca. 1866

4. This .-;idc-
gabled frame
house built on a
stone foundation
has numerous
Federal Sivle
clements. They

include the emphasis on the verticality of the mam portion of
the structure, cornices emphasized with decorative elements,

symmetrical oreanizarion of the windows, and the elaboration
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of the front entryway with flanking windows and decorative
t, this structure
also deviates from the Federal Style with its asymmetrical

Jderails over the door. Like 213 Clowney Stree

placement of the entrance. The eaves are also slightly wider
than vsual and have the repeating double brackets similar o
those often tound in Iralianare homes.

One house farther on Clowney and on
the opposite side of the street is:

224 Clowney Street
Midland tradition
Pre-vailvoad Folk Housing; Log and Frame, ca. 13

5. This one-and-a-hall-story log house is a prime example of
the changeable nature of buildings and even their sites. This
strucrure was moved o its present location in Mineral Point

from the Plarteville area in 1970 and reconstructed. Tt is a fine

example of whar is ofren ealled Pre-railroad Folk Housing that
enunated from Appalachia. Examining the building rech-

nigues and the plan shows a melding of seyles, linking it firmly

to the Midland mradition. This house exhibits the simple one-
room construction. Full doverail joints provide strength in the
COMNeT Junctions,

Walk to the end of Clowney Street to
North Wisconsin. Ahead is:

FARMERS SAVINGS BANK
305 Doy Streer
Praivie Stvle; Stome, 1992

6. The Farmers Savings Bank reflects the popular Prairie Style
archirecrure of Frank Llovd Wright which is best appreciated
b walking around it Tes low-pitched roof extends over both
the single and rwosstary portions of the bank, including the
drive-thru aren as well, which s reminiscent of the cantilevers

popular in many Prairic Style buildings, This emphasizes the

horizontality of the building that is repearced in the accentuat-
ed lines of shingles on the roof and the wide rows of windows.
Typical of other Prairie Stvle buildings, local marerials, in this

case limestone, were used in construction.

Turn left on North Wisconsin Street and walk ene short
block to Doty Street. Tuwrning right in front of the bank,
walk one block (uphill) to Novth lowa Street. On your
rvight, one house from the corner on Novth lowa is:

THE PaTRICK MULLER HOUSE

21 N Towa Streer
Vernacular; Swme, ca. 1845

7. This side-gabled home is set into the hillside wirh two sto-

ries visible from the streer while from the rear one can see the
third story built into the hillside. The lower story still houses

the kitchen, which was commaon in Cornish houses, Con-

structed of local limestone, the frone fagade is symmetrically

arranged with a chimney on each end and o central entevway
flanked by windows with prominent lower limtels.

Cross North Iowa Street, returning to the corner of
Iowa und High Streets, and then walk between
the two churches. On the left is:

THE METHODIST Episcoral. CHURCH
400 Doty Srreet
Ciathic Revival; St. Peter’s Sandstone, 1871

8. The present First Methodist Church was organized in 1834

and s one of the aldest Protestant congregations in Wisconsin.

The orizinal church butlding was buile of loges and was located

on Commerce Street. Seon atter, the congregation built

m

ical Society
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another structure to serve as the church and also to house a
Jav school. Dedicared in 1838 and expanded in 1843, that
structure stood on the site of the Gorhie Revival home across
the street where it limestone foundation s still visible. The
present church features asvmmertrical towers and pointed-arch
windows. Its massive torm and substantial corner buttressing
oftser its strong vertical lines.

The church on the vight is:
THE TRINITY ErPiscoraL CHURCH

402 High Street Street
Giothic Revival; Brick, 1845

9. Having been
8 oreanized in 1836,
the Trinity parish
predares this
building and is
one of the carliest
in the Wisconsin
Episcopal
Diocese, Early
vestry members
included
Governor Henry
Dodee, Moses M.
Strong, and Henry Hamilton, the son of Alexander Hamilton,
Gorhic Revival elements are visible as one looks at the sym-
metrical fagade, which has three pointed-arch windows and
arched belfry openings on the centrally placed rower. The
mterior continues the Gothic emphasis on verticality and its
stained gliss windows include one by the workshop of Louis
Comtfort Tiffany, which depicts a New Testament scene of
Christ with Mary and Martha,

On the right, immediately after the Episcopul Church, is:

THE EpPiSCOPAL RECTORY
409 High Street
Gothic Revival; Stone, 1568

f.‘
L

10. In 1868 the parish added a school and rectory. The
Recrory still stands immediately o the west of the chureh.
Constructed of St Peter's sandstone, it echoes the Gathic
Revival Seyle of the church, but has many more decorative ele-
ments. By walking around the building, one will notice that
the arrention o derail exrends 1o the major fagades and o the
stonework. Above the windows are prominent stone arches,

cach with a prominent kc\_'.\'lnm‘.

Go to the end of the block, and
across the street on the left is:

THE GEORGE PRIESTLY HOUSE
5305 Church Street
Fedeval Influence; Brick, ca. 1850

4
i

|

11. This exceptionally well-preserved home looks back 1o the
Federal Stvle (1780-1820). The Federal influence can be seen
in its svmmetrical form with rectangular windows with six-over-
six lights, or panes, topped by flat stone lintels. Irs double chim-
neys and parapets ar both gable ends rise above the roof-line.
The Priestly family emigrated from England to Mineral Poine in
1838, Because of the later prominence of their son, Thomas,
the house is still [UL‘E!“\_' known as the Thomas l‘ric!-‘th' House.
During the Civil War, he served in Company E, Lth
Wisconsin Volunteers and then Company B, 30th Wisconsin
Intanery, and was subsequently known s Captain Priestly.

Turn right onto Park Street and walk one block along the
park. Go to the corner of Madison and Dodge Streets.
Across the highway is:

THE ALEXANDER WILSON HOUSE
110 Daodge Street
Ialianate with French Secemd Empive Influence; Brick, 1868

12. Alexander Wilson came to Mineral Point in 1835 from
New York State. He served as Attorney General of Wi
Superintendent of Mineral Point Schools, and Districr
Attorney, as well as being a lawyer, banker, and edivor,

sconsti,

ltalianate elements include the cubesshape of the original
structure, the Tow-pitched roof, and wide overhanging caves
ormamented with paired brackets. A mansard roof, @ wooden
bay window, and accentuated round-urch windows characterize

a one-and-one-half-story addition 1o the north side.

M. Lepinske
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Proceed downhill on Madison Street. On your left is:

423 Madison Street
Craftsman Sexle; Brick, 1927

13. This house is typical of a Craftsman Style bungalow, Tis
Craftsman features include wide eaves, exposed rafters, knee

braces under the gables, and a wide front porch with the sup-
porting columns extending to the ground. One feature of this
bungalow is the hipped roof dormer with exposed rafters m the

sides and the front,

Two houses past this, still on the left is:

THE WiLLIAM LANYON, JR. HOUSE

415 Madison Street
Vernacular; Frame, ca. 1910

14. This house was constructed in the Gothic Revival Style.
All of the Gothie Revival features, including the barge boards
under the gable eaves, the pointed-arch windows on the sec-
ond story, and the brackets and Jentils accenting the porch
'd'nd CAaves S\rl rll\' r(\l\i- ]‘\'li‘\\' ll’\' .\J"\;l"‘&i .\[n]‘\_' \\'il]&]l?\\'.\' ]‘ii\'&'
been removed, victims of the enthusiasm for modernization of
the 1930 and 1960s. However, the major archirecrural struc-
ible with its steep rwin gables flanking the cen-

ture is still vis
tral Joorway, the house™ most striking fearure,

Go to the end of the block and turn left
onto North lowa Street. On the left is:

104 Morth lowa Street
Bungalow Sevle; Frame, 1927

M. Lepinske

15. This house is a Craftsman Stvle bungalow with an exterior
plan almost identical ro the house at 423 Madison Street,
except that it is frame construction rather than brick and the
dormer does not have a hipped roof. Note that this dormer has
the Craftsman features of exposed rafters at the sides and knee
braces at the fronr. A decorative element on the sides of the
house is the fishscale shingles above the claphoards.

Continue walking along North Iowa Street and at the corner
of North Iowa and Mineral Streets, on the right is:

219 North lowa Streer
Queen Anne Sevle: Frame, ca. 1900

16. In keeping with the major characteristics of the Queen
Anne Style, this home has steep, irregular roofs, a large open
porch, and an asymmerrical fagade composed of many different
architecrural shapes, including a projecting bay window on
both the first and second story at the side of the house. Also
characteristic of this style is the use of wood o ereate differemt

uch as the elapboards on the first story and the fish-

parter
scale shingles on the second. These architectural elements

have been enhanced by painting.




axsuids] W

Turn right and proceed douwn Mineral Street. On the left is:

THE DAvID JaAckA HOUSE

321 Mineral Street
Italianate Style; Frame, 1870

17. In the 1860s and
18705, David Jacka
operated a feed and grain
business and owned a
general store and ware-
houses. His home is an
interesting ‘marriage’ of
two different building

i periods in two distinctly
different styles.
Apparently successful in
business, Jacka enlarged
the earlier front-gabled

vern: lar home to the
B lefr, which fearures ele-
ments of the Greek
Revival Style. To the
8 right, he added an

* Iralianare rower with a
mansard roof and elaborate ironwork, made in Mineral Point
at the Lanyon Foundry. Other [talianate features also added to
the new structure were bay windows, a low-pitched roof, and
wide overhanging eaves supported by decorative brackers.

Just beyond this, on the left is:

THE MARTIN NECOLLINS HOUSE
315 Mineral Streer
ltalianate; Frame, 1874

18.1

styles. This two-story frame house is rectangular in shape with

ike the Jacka house, this home is also a combination of

distinctive ltalianate elements such as the wide overhanging
caves with prominent double brackets, hood moldings over
windows, and a low-pitched roof, Deviating from the Italianate
i‘:.r_\']v is the 1\m.":1!\\]-;1'|1-.!]i-'.~lurv,' wing at the east end of the
house, which features a mansard roof. Martin NeCollins was a
native of Cornwall who came to Wisconsin in 1848 and
tarmed .\'ul:L‘L'eir'\[":J”y unril 1870 when he came 1o live in town.

161

Walk to the corner of North Wisconsin and Mineral
Streets and turn right onto Wisconsin. Walk one short
block south, turn left onto Washington Street and then

right onto Pine Street. On the right is:

THE JoserH GUNDRY HOUSE
234 Madison Street
lalianate; St. Peter's Sandstone, 1868

M. Lepinske

19, The Gundry
House was the
home of Joseph
Gundry and his
family from 1868
to 1936, Built in

the Tralianare Style with locally quarried stone, this stately

home was designed by S. V. Shipman, one of the state’s first
architects. The house features an expansive front porch, which
was modified o the classical style in 1898, rall arched windows
and a bracketed hip roof topped with a square cupola. Gundry,
a native of Cornwall, moved to Mineral Point in 1845 and

engaged in the mercantile business. Later business interests
included land speculation, banking, and mining, but he is best
remembered as a partner with John Gray in ownership of the
Gundry & Gray Dry Goods store on High Street, which operated
from the 1850s to the late 1930s. Local citizens rallied and
formed the Mineral Point Historical Society to save the
Gundry House from demolition in 1939. The Gundry heirs
deeded the property to the Socicty, and since that rime it has
served as a focal point for the activities of the Society. The
Sociery established a museum in the house, and plans are
currently underway to restore the house to its appearance one
hundred years ago.
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Bear immediately left onto Davis Street, which
angles downhill. On the right is:

ST. MARY’S CATHOLIC CHURCH

AND SCHOOL
224 Davis Streer
Romanesque Revival; Brick, 1901 and 1904

20. Two significant examples of
Romanesque Revival architecture are
the two Catholic churches in town,
St. Mary’s discussed here, and, St.
Paul’s, on the Southside tour. St.
Mary’s dates to 1870 when a growing
number of German congregants,
many freshly arrived from Germany,
founded their own church. The pre-
sent church was consecrated in 1901
and is built of Menominee pressed
brick with a stone foundation and
white stone ornamentation. Sr.
Mary”
a longitudinal shape ending in a
semicircular area called an apse. [ts
main fagade features a centrally
placed, highly elaborated four-story
tower, which rises eighty feet. This is tlanked by shorrer polyg-
onal shaped towers. Each tower has an entrance with a round-
ed archway above. The largest entrance under the central

is a basilica plan church with
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rower is further accentuated by a gable and above that a rose
window, more commonly found on Gothic churches.

St. Mary’s first school opened in 1871 and the present red-
brick building opened in 1904. It included living quarters and
served as a convent for the teaching sisters. The parish schools
of St. Mary’s and St. Pauls were united in 1935 and the build-
ing received major additions in both 1935 and 1961.

Across the street from St. Mary’s is:

THE JOHN BRACKEN HOUSE
235 Davis Street
Greek Revival; Limestone, 1846

M. Lepinske

21. The Bracken House is among the best preserved examples
of the Greek Revival Style in the city. A German stonemason
reportedly constructed this one-and-a-half-story stone house.
Typical of the Greek Revival Style, it features a classical entab-
lature, a symmetrical design with six-over-six windows and a
projecting cornice accented by a row of dentils along the top of
the front elevation and by cornice returns. The building is fur-
ther characterized by a centrally located, side-lighted door with
transom window and flat stone lintels. John Bracken, a tanner
by trade, lived in the house from 1846 unril abour 1870.

Next to this on the left is:

221 Davis Streer
American Four-square; Frame, ca. 1900

22. The roofline of an American Four-Square may be pyramid-
1g to a poing or, as with this house, there may be a

shaped,
flat, square surface at the very top. The modification was likely
made in order ro facilitate standing in the attic. However, a
sacrifice was made in the ease of construction because rooflines
rising to a point require a simple frame structure of four corner
beams meeting at the common vertex to support the roof.
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Continue on Davis Street to the comer of Davis
and North Chestnut. Ahead is:

THE SAMUEL JENKINS HOUSE
217 North Chestnur Sreeer
Vernacular; Brick, ca. 1845

23, The small side-
gabled brick house
has very narrow
caves and a sym-
metrical fagade
with a central entry
flanked by single,
plain, rectangular
windows. Originally
a native of
Cormnwall, Jenkins
came to Mineral
Point in 1841 to mine lead. He left town for California in
1850, apparently following the promise of gold found at
Sutter’s Mill in 1848. Like many others who went westward at
this rime, he returned to Mineral Point and began other suc-
cessful businesses. In 1852, he opened a general store and in
1866 started the 5. Hocking & Co. hardware store.

Turn left on North Chestnut and walk
about 200 feet. On the right is:

THE SAMUEL JENKINS COTTAGE

321 North Chestnut Street
Vernacular; Stone, 1849

24. The house bears a distinet resemblance to the brick house
at 217 North Chestmut. It also is a small side-gabled home.
However, it is built of local limestone and following local
building tradition in stone, it has no windows at the sides.
Attention has been given to the stone on the front fagade,
which is smoothed or dressed, while the stone on the sides and
rear has been left rough.

This concludes the Northside Walking Tour. By
following Chestnut Street south three short blocks,
you will return to the starting point of the tour, the
corner of North Chestnut and Jail Alley.

20
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To get to the starting point from the Chamber/Main Street

Office at 225 High Street, walk up High Street to the corner
of High and Wisconsin Streets near the post office. The tour

awill proceed down this side of the street (North side) then
turn south on Commerce Street before returning up the
opposite side of High Street (South side). This routing will

allow one an opportunity to view these buildings from across

the street. The first building on the tour is:

THE WASHBURN & WOODMAN BANK
324 High Street
Commercial Vernacular; Brick, 1849

25. In 1844, Cadwallader C. Washburn and Cyrus Woodman,
two lawyers from Maine, arrived in Mineral Point and formed
a partnership, describing themselves as “Attorneys &
Counselors ar Law, Solicitors in Chancery and Land Agents.”
The firm lasted eleven years, evolving into a respecred private
bank. The pair also owned the shot tower at Helena and
engaged in successful land speculation. Washburn served as a
general in the Civil War, was clected to Congress, and in 15871
became the second Mineral Point resident elected Governor of
Wisconsin. After leaving office, he founded the Washburn-
Croshy Flour Milling Co. of Minnesota, which expanded to
hecome General Mills. The extended parapets on both end
fagades were typical of frontier commercial buildings. The
building is now a privare re:

M. Lepinske




Walk past the Post Office, and on the corner
of High and Henry Streets is:

THE MASONIC TEMPLE

306 High Street
VernacularfRichardsonian Romanesque with Craftsman
Influence; Brick and Swne, 1897 and 1924

26. Lodge No.
1, Free &
Accepted
Masons of
Mineral Point,
! founded in
1841, is the
first lodge
formed in the
stare of
Wisconsin.
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This building was erected by the Lodee in 1897 after fire
destroved the lodge rooms on lower High Street. John Charles,

a Cornish immigrant and an architect of statewide repute,

designed the eastern portion with its rusticated Bedford lime-
stone and brick, decorative belt courses, and hip roof dormers.
The 1920s clubroom, added to the west end, is compatible in
design to the Richardsonian Romanesque vernacular of the
carlier secrion, bur with Craftsman style touches.

In the next block is located:

THE GORGEN GROCERY
& MEAT MARKET

242 High Street
ltalianate; Limestone, 1907

27. Constructed to
replace a frame build-
! ing dated to 1878, the
¥ upper portion of this
structure represents an
impressive use of local
limestone from the
Gorgen Quarry. [ts
rough-cur texture con-
trasts with the formal
dentil-like brackets
undernearh rhe large
cornice topped by a
large triangular pedi-
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ment. End piers support the cornice. John Gorgen's parents
came from Germany in 1840 and he was born in Wisconsin in
1848, In 1873, he left the family farm to work in Mineral
Point where he attended school. This large structure reflected
the need for successful businesses to expand beyond a single
storefront to buildings with multiple storefrones.

Moving down the street, our next stop is:

THE HORNUNG CITY BAKERY

& RESTAURANT
236-240 High Streer
Oueen AnnefClassical Revival; Brick Veneer/Metal, 1891

28. The upper floor of
this building is an
example of one of the
more highly ornamen-
tal fagades on High
Street. This was
achieved by the use of
ironclad or pressed
meral. A meral cor-
nice accentuated the

three pediments above
each of the three bay windows, Pressed designs in vegerative
and floral motifs as well as Corinthian pil;l':tt:rs provide
additional decorative ornamentation. The first floor of the
building was originally divided into two storefronts with large
windows on either side of the doorways. A center doorway
gave access o the second floor.

Several doors down is:

THE RICHARD PENHALLEGAN BUILDING
218 High Streer
Vernacular; Limestone, 1856

29. The ornamentation on this structure is limited to
spiral cast-iron columns on either side of the entrance

that accents the simple dressed-stone front. In the
18905, this building housed C. Springer’s cigar factory
as well as the C. Springer Cigar and Tobacco Store.
The fagade was restored in the 1990s.

MP Historical Society
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Crossing over Chestnut, dirvectly across High Street is:

THE Iowa COUNTY BANK AND
ABSTRACT OFFICE

158 High Street
Romanesque Revival; Stone, 1892

ﬁ 30. This stone-faced building
replaced a frame structure to
house the bank’s increasing
real estate, insurance, and
abstract services. Its massive-
ness is typical of the
Romanesque Style. Other
featured details include the
single round arch in the
center of the cornice, the
row of elongared denrils in
the fricze area, and carved

aysuda W

foliated ornamentation on

the capitals of the pilasters on either side of the doorways and

east side of the building. Upon its completion, the lowa
County Democrat described it as a “commadious bank building
with a fireproof and burglar-proof vault.” James Hutchinson,
who was born in Ireland and emigrated to Mineral Point in
1840, originally founded the bank in 1885,

Continuing down the street, in the middle of
the block is:

THEODORE ENGELS SALOON

148 High Street
Vernacular; Limesione, 1868-69

<. 31. During the 1860s,

E increased architecrural
1 ' ornamentation was found
% on the commercial build-
ings on High Street. This
building is a wonderful
example of large storefront
windows, double-entry
doors, and helical cast iron
columns on either side of
the doorway. It also features
the typical stone string
course above the second
"~ floor windows, with linrels.
This carly phoro show shutters on the second story windows,
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Throughout much of the buildings history it has operated as a
saloon. Engels was born in Germany in 1819, came to the
United Stares in 1843, and sertled in Mineral Point in 1847,

Right next door to the Engels Saloon is:

LENAHAN BROTHERS BLOCK

140146 High Srrecr
Vernacular; Limestone, 1866

32. The small rectungular = <
three-paned windows
beneath the cornice are
reminiscent of the mid-
nineteenth-century. The
building retains much of its
al architectural char-
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including a
plain cornice, horizontal

dows, and two six-over-six
windows in each of the
three storefront sections.
The middle storefront
retains the original double
doors that give access to
the second floor, Tron pil-
lars made by the Lanyon
Foundry are found on
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either side of the three
doorways. The building originally housed the Lenehan’s large
general store, operated by the Irish brothers.

Just down the block is:

THE VIVIAN BUILDING
130 High Street
ltalianate; Limestone, 1376

33. Asimple project-
ing cornice, three
shuttered six-over-six
windows and a decao-
rative iron balustrade
provide an lralianate
feeling ro a rypical
example of a late
nineteenth-century
commercial vernacu-
lar building. It retains
maost of its original
architectural features.

The building origi-
nally housed Dr. John
Vivian's expanding
medical and drug store business, Vivian arrived in the Unired
States from Cormwall in 1847, In 1859 he located his practice
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at 128 High Street (now part of Ivey’s Pharmacy, a successor
business} and in 1876 built this adjoining building, Vivi
became a lacal business and political leader, serving as mayor
of Mineral Point. Over the years, the building has housed a
grocery store, a saloon, and more recently a quilt shop.




Pass the small park and on the
corner of High and Vine Streets is:

MARTIN & ToAY HARDWARE
AND WHITE HOUusE DrRY GOODSs

104-110 High Street
Talianate/Queen Anne; Limestone, 1897

34. The original
building, built in the
middle of the nine-
teenth century,
burned in 1897 and
was immediately
rebuilt. The building
combines elements of
the Queen Anne

o . Style with those of
the earlier Italianare Style. The hardware store continued
aperate at this location until 1960,
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Turn around and walk through the parking lot of the
small park on Vine Street to Jail Alley. To your left, on
the corner of Jail Alley and Vine is:

THE PARLEY EATON HOUSE

105 Jail Alley
Fedeval Stvle (Duech); Brick, 1846-47

ISWENPY o

35. Earon and his family came to Mineral Point from
Massachusetts in 1838, He served as an attorney and became
the first judge in lowa County, Built in 1846-47, this house
reflects Eaton's taste for the Federal Style influenced by the
New York Dutch houses that often featured crow-step gables.
The salmon-red brick is from local clay and was fired in a local
brickvard. Around 1835 the original crow-step gables were
removed, only to be replaced in the 1970s when the house was

restored to its original appearance.

Across the intersection on your right is:

THE SAMUEL MEADOWS HOUSE
51 Jail Alley

Vernacular; Stone, 1849-30

P Mrozinski

36. This stone cottage is typical of Mineral Point miners’
homes in the late 1840s. It features matched chimneys and
a central door flanked by single windows under flat stone
lintels. In the 19705 and 19805, it was the home of Bob
Neal, who founded Pendarvis with Edgar Hellum. Neal is
credired with starting the preservation movement in
Mineral Point in the 1930s,

Return to High Street, tumn left and proceed to the bot-
tom of the hill. Cross Commerce Street and turn right.
Walk down the block, and across the street vou'll see:

THE OLD TOwN HALL
220 Commerce Street
Vernacular/ltalianate; Frame, 1873

37. This small
one-story building
was constructed of
local stone and
waod just prior o
the decline of the
popularity of the
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[ralianare Sryle in America. Originally, it was constructed as
rental property by the lvey family, and it appears in tax records
as the Ivey Building. In the 19205 the building served as a
garage, then known as J. . Collins Garage, and was artached
to the buildings on bath the north and sourh sides. The build-
ing was restored to its original style in 1991292, Once arilized
as the town hall, the inrerior of the building fearures a raised
platform with a railing in the back quarter, Srenciling on the
perimeter of the upper walls was duplicated during restoration.
Notice the Tralianate dentils ar the roof line.
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Proceed South on Commerce Street and you will find a
cluster of simple historic vernacular limestone buildings
that provide a glimpse of Mineral Point in the 18505 and
1860s. Most of these buildings were built in anticipation
of the coming railroad line, which reached Minerul Point
in 1857. The buildings are characterized by rear and
side elevations of rough native stone and front elevations
of dressed native stone block. On the west side of the
street is:

THE JACKA & BENNETT BUILDING
20 Commerce Street
Vernacular; Limestone, 1856-58

38. This two story side-gabled structure was originally builr as
an inn and saloon. The first floor features six-over-six windows
topped by flat stone lintels. In 1866, John Chesterfield, an
Englishman who came to the area to mine, purchased ir. He
renamed the property the Union Horel, a common name at
the close of the Civil War. Restored in the 1970s, the building
housed a restaurant called the Chesterfield Inn, which closed
in 1999. Now called the Mineral Spirits Saloon, the new
owners are conducting another rehabilitation.
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Upon reaching the point where Commerce Street forks,
look directly across the fork, and theve is:

THE MINERAL POINT RAILROAD DEPOT

13 Commerce Street
Vernacular; Limestone, 1856

MP Histarical Society

39. Local stonemasons John Toay and Philip Allen, who
emigrated together from Cornwall in 1842, constructed
the depot using local limestone. The side-gabled building
is distinguished by three round-arched doorways. An
carly photograph shows double doors and a fanlight in
the semicircular archways. Windows on the upper floors
are six-over-six. The first train arrived in Mineral Point
from Warren, Illinois on June 17, 1857, By 1940 the line
had been reduced to freight only. Currently, the deport is
the main focus of local restoration efforts.

By turning your buck to Commerce Street and looking
across the creek you will notice an outcropping of
rock. This is the “mineral point”, where lead was
reputedly first discovered in 1826. To your left is:

THE MINERAL POINT HOTEL
| Water Street
‘emacular; Limestone, 1836, 1861, and 1866

P. Mrozinski

40. This side-gabled structure was buile by William Walker,
an Irishman who arrived in Mineral Point in 1841, He origi-
nally worked as a teamster, hauling lead 1o Galena and
Milwaukee. In anticipation of the coming railroad, which
put most area teamsters out of work, he built this hotel. It
remained in operation as a hotel until the carly twentieth
century. The building was restored in 1964 and renamed the
Walker House, serving as a hotel and restaurant until the
carly 1990z,
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You have reached the halfway point of the tour. By
turning avound and crossing over Commerce Street to
the front of the Jucka & Bennett Building, you will get
a better view of the buildings on the east side of the
street as you head back to High Street. Directly across
from the Jacka & Bennett Building is:

THE GEORGE COBB WAREHOUSE
23 Commerce Street
Vernacular; Limestone, 1854

41. Cobb, a native of Cazenovia, New York, arrived in
Mineral Point in 1843, after stops in La Porte, Indiana,
Chicago, Hlinois, and Galena, lllinois. An 1859 adverrisement
for his three-story warchouse shows that he was a produce and
commission merchant dealing in salt and water lime, as well as
being an agent for the American Express Company. The three-
story building is ornamented only by flat stone linrels and
quoins that contrast with the rough cut stone. The building
was restored in 1997.

Just up the street is:

LANYON FOUNDRY & MACHINE SHOP

105 Commerce Street
Vernacular; Limestone, 1849

42, Bormn in
Cornwall in
1810, William
Lanyon, St
arrived in
Mineral Point in
1840 and worked
as a blacksmith and machinist. In 1849, he built this structure
for his growing business of mill and machine castings, turnings
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in iron and brass, plows, and farming tools. The building origi-
nally had two-stories. Lanyon remained active in business until
1875. Although much altered from its original appearance, this
i« Mineral Point’s one true industrial structure remaining from

the lead-mining cra.

Continue up Commerce Street to:

THE JouN E O’'NEIL HOUSE
209 Commerce Street
Vernacular; Limestome & Wood, 15829-1839

43. The firsr frame
building in Mineral
Paint was built by John
E O'Neil and his wife
Mary Ann Sublerre.
The wooden side-sec-
tion on the north of the
building, the interior
posts and beams, the
wide board and hand-
split Tath walls are all
that remains of that
house. The main side-
sabled structure was
added by 1839 It fea-
rures dressed stone, six-

over-six windows, flat
stone lintels, and an
end chimney. Mary Ann was fifteen when she married John
and was one of the few women in carly Mineral Point. John
served as a Captain of Dragoons in the Blackhawk War.

Next door is:

THE SAMUEL WHITE BUILDING
213 Commerce Street
Vernacular; Stone, 1859

44. This structure was
built as the Samuel
White Block in 1859
and is another example
of vernacular stone
construction. It has been
restored to the same form
in which it was built and
contains several features
common in carlier

commercial buildings of
Mineral Point. The circle and arch form of the windows,
featuring arched lintels with prominent keystones, appeared in
several carly buildings at this end of High Street. The helical
cast iron columns on either side of the central front entrance
are especially common, and numerous examples can be found
on both High and Commerce streets,

M. Lepinske
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At the end of the block at the foot of High Street is: At the corner of High and Vine is:

THE GLOBE HOTEL HoOTEL RoyAL
223.227 Commerce Street Classical RevivaliOueen A 43_ lgl:lll'l’;[}:;
Vernacular: Stome, 1868, 1876, & [877-78 Classical Revival/Queen Anne; Brick, 190
47. On Luster
Sunday, 1901, a
special excursion
train from
Chicago, Beloit,
and Janesville

5 : marked the grand

z g {4 opening of this

2 = hotel. Built by

g4 2 twa Chamley

i = = brothers, whose

g family had a long history of hotel operation in the city, the

& horel's design was considered extravagant for the time. Rather
45. Replacing an earlier hotel, Alfred Jenkins built the Globe th;.m n:n.i\'c stone, rl}c huild'{ng l~ constructed n’l' r‘ed l‘:ricks
Hotel in 1868, Purchasing the property in 1876, Nick Schillin shipped in on the rmlr_ljnd. Exterior elements of Classical
added = 225, In 1877-78, a meat market was built at = 223, Revival/Queen Anne Styles still exist, including the turret.
and later became the Horel Office and then the Saloon. The building looks much as it did in 1901, The }T“w] featured
William McKinley, who hecame the 26th President of the a large dining room and was the first in rown o feature indi-
United States in 1897, visited the Globe Hotel in 1869. vidual bathrooms, telephones in the bedrooms, central steam

Srone quoins add o the ormamentation of this block and l_lcat_. ;u.hi clectric \]i_uhts \\\'ilrh hr‘ﬂ.:i.‘} chain fixrure‘s. Maost of _!lu-
unify the three stages of construction. Etu'ma]?mgs came from (,hlc;l;_[nf .\,-.I:;rshn]l Field's and the final
. cost of construction reached $23,000.

Turn left on High Street and proceed west (uphill).

Halfway up the block is:

Cross over Vine Street and continue uphill.

THE THEODORE FEDER BUILDING In the middle of the block is:

31 High Stree % ;

\'ml::ia:h:rtr;.::ncsunic. Sandstone, Brick, ca. 1840 and 1867 Cry HaLL, OPERA HOUSE,
B AND PUBLIC LIBRARY

137 High Street

Neo-Classical; Brick, 1913

46. This building is
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believed to have origi-
nally housed a harness
shop. In 1867 Feder
added a second story,
which fearures cut _
= sandstone and soft red e e LS
2 brick. Ar that time, 48. In 1913 the ciry hired the Madison architectural firm of
g the first tloor was Claude & Srarck ro construct a new building on the site of the
g - divided into two store- existing Ciry Hall. The structure still houses municipal offices,
g = fronts. During the past a public library, and a thearer. Great attention was paid 1o the
) : - one hundred years, the decorarion and design of the thearer, which features a full
building has housed a number of businesses, including a tavern, proscenium and balcany, Now called the Mineral Paint Opera
a plumbing and hearing shop, and a chicken hatchery. The House, it still I‘b;ltll[cs claborate ornamental plaster on the
buikling was restored in 1997. interior and each of the 400 sears has an unobstructed view.

John E Kennedy visited the Opera House in 1960 while
campaigning for the presidency.

B




Proceed to the end of the block. Across the
intersection of Chestnut and High Street is:

THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK

203 High Srreet -
Richardsonian Romanesque; Sandstone, 1906-07

49, Massive, native
sandstone blocks
convey the sense of
solidity marking the
Richardsonian
Romanesque Style of
this building. A bank
anchored this corner

until 1992 when the
: Farmers Savings

: Bank moved ro its
new building on
Doty Streer. A tele-
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phone company originally had its headquarters at the rear nr"
the building and offices occupied the second floor. Typical of
the style, the building features massive low arches over win-
dows and doors. The st cep able end is topped with a tiled roof

featuring inser dormers.
Continue up High Street. In the middle of the block is:
THE GUNDRY & GRAY BUILDING

215 High Street
Ttalianate: Sandstome, 1871

in after a

50. In 1997, the Gundry & Gray name appeared ag
sixty-year absence from the front of this handsome landmark.
Built in 1871 for the quality Gundry & Gray Dry Goods and

Clothing Store, the family operated the store until 1938, The

cast-metal dog was first used as a symbol for the store following
the Enelish/Cornish custom and has been adopted by the com-
as the *Pointer”. The building is constructed of local

munity .
brown and vellow sandstone with a white variety used for the
front facing. At the time of its construction, the front of the
Pulford Druestore next door was replaced with one of a match-

ing stvle and stonework,

Seveval doors up from Gundry & Gray is:
THE OTIS HENDRA BUILDING

229 High Srreer

Queen Anne Sevle; Limestone, 1857
51. By 1884 this building
housed o candy store and a
sewing machine store. The
building became Hendra's
Grocery store in 1892,
Hendra enlareed the build-
ing, and, ar that time, along
with the present metal front,
the Queen Anne details were
added. He also incorporated

the building on the east side
{downhill) for his growing
business. This building fea-
[ures [owers, projecting bavs,
decorarive shingles, and
srained glass windows, Ar one
time, the Post Office was

located in this building.

Proceed up the block to the corner of High Street and
Henry Street. Across the street is:

THE U.S. HOTEL

261-263 High Streer
Commercial VernacularfTtalianate; Limestone, 1853 and 1876,

52. Now separate entities, these two buildings were once con-
nected as the ULS. Horel. The three-story section, which has
rough stone side and rear walls and a cut-stone flat-gabled
tfront facade, was built in 1833 as a commercial rental building.
It was enlarged and remodeled into a hotel for Hugh Phillips
in 1855, who kepr the lower tloor as a business rental. Renrers
included a dry goods stare, a grocery, a dentist, and a telegraph
company. The two-story ltalianare addition of 1876 added
more guest rooms to the horel while the first loor housed
sample rooms, and after the turn of the cenrury, the World
Theatre, a silent motion picture house, Each section has been
restored inrecent vears, with separate businesses and living
quarters.

This completes the Downtown portion of the
walking tour and you have retuwrned to the
intersection where you began.
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To get to the starting point from the Chamber/Main
Street Office, walk down High Street to the corner of
High and Chestnut Streets. Take South Chestnut Street,
which heads steeply downhill, past Fountain Street and
up the next hill. Owr tour begins at the comer of
Maiden and South Chestnut Streets with:

THE PRIMITIVE METHODIST CHURCH
303 Maiden Strect
Guothic Revival; Frame, 1892

53. The Primitive Methodist Chureh formed in Mineral Point
in 1848 when seventy members left the Methodist Episcopal
Church. The “holters,” as they came to be known, worshiped
in various houses in town until the construction of their firse
church in 1849, which used locally quarried limestone. By
1892, the structure no longer met the needs of the growing
congregation, which had grown to 425 members, so it was
dismantled to make way for the current structure. This frame
structure, constructed on a high stone foundation, exhibits
the multiple forms and pointed-arch windows of the Gothic
Revival Stvle. Construction began in July of 1892 and finished
the next summer. The cos totaled just over $22,000. The
spire and turrets of the 1892 consrruction were removed in
1912 and stuceo was applied over the claphoard siding in
1921, In 1949, church records indicate thar the stucco was
;l“\'\i.

removed and the existing ashestos slate siding was ins
The church vored to become Congregational in 1913 and
ted with the United Church of Christ in 1961

Go one block south (uphill) along South Chestnut Street,
turn right onto Front Street, and on your right is:

THE WILLIAM LANYON, SR. HOUSE

309 Front Street
Ttalianaie; Brick, 1854

54. William Lanyvon came o Mineral Point from
Cornwall in 1840 and began working as a blacksmith
and machinist. He then moved into the hardware, stove,
and tinware business, establishing an iron foundry in
1848, This Tralianate Villa style house is T-shaped with a
wrap-around porch. It features a rall square tower builr
into one corner of the tee. Other lralianare characreris-
tics are brackered overhanging eaves, tlar stone lintels

over long windows, and a bay window.
Across the street from the Lanyon House is:

THE THOMAS TRERORAH HOUSE
310 Front Street
Guthic Revivalflialianate; Brick, 18351 & [859

o i e e

i ’
55. County records suggest the house was originally built
by Thomas Trerorah in 1859, however, local sources
maintain the house was originally built in 1851 by
Thomas Davy. The two-story house displays the long
round-arch and segmented windows associared with the
lralianate style. The house also features rusticated stone
quoins. The curvilinear Gothic barge boards on the front
gable were added in 1868 1o correlate the 1851 and 1859
sections of the house. The house is a brick-gabled ell and
its Iralianate features make it one of the more eclectic
houses on the tour.

P. Mrazinski

Mrozinski
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Continue up Front Street and turn left on South
Wisconsin Street. On your left is:

410 South Wisconsin
Gireek Revival; Frame, 1845

56. One of the oldest houses on the tour, this house 15 a
tpical Greek Revivall I features cornice returns on the eaves,
1 tramsom window over the door, and a central chimney.

s the six-over-six windows typical

Nuotice that this house ret
of the mid-nineteenth century, Despite additions to the rear

and side, the rest of this house is original.

Continue south on Wisconsin to the fivst alley
on your right. Here at the corner of South
Wisconsin Street and Tower Street is:

TuE GEORGE HUXTABLE HOUSE

303 South Wisconsin Street
American Four-square; Conerete, 1912

57, This two-story house was built for Dr. George Huxrable.
The house is made our of “rack face” concrete blocks manufac-
tared by the local builder Nicholas Graber. The blocks were
ngs from the Tiopoli

made by mixing cement with mine
Concentrating Mill, and then placing the mixture into a special
press brought o the area about 1996, This is the largest and
most elaborate of several such houses in Mineral Point. The
house has multiple dormers with a classical side-lighted
entrance, The porch also features classical columns.

20
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Follow Tower Street to the West, and on your left is:

THE COTHREN HOUSE
320 Tower Street
Federal Sevle; Limestone, 1854

M. Lepinske

58. Montgomery M. Cothren, a native of New York Srate, built
the Cothren House. Cothren moved to New Diggings in 1839
and to Mineral Point in 1843 ar age twenty-four, where he
established a L practice. He was member of the territorial
Lower House in 184748, was elecred as a state senator in 1852,
and served as a Fifth Circuit Court judge from 1833-1863 and
again from 1876-1883. The front of this house faces cast and is
reminiscent of an eastern townhouse wich staies leading to the
first tloor. Notice the numerous interior chimneys and the
second story balcony with a wrought iron railing. Many of the
window panes in the house are original, and members of
Cothren's family etched their names in several of them.

After emerging from Tower Street across from the
Mineral Point Elementary School, turn to your right
and proceed north (uphill) on Cothren Street.

The first house past the school on yowr left is:

THE GEORGE COBB HOUSE
605 Cothern Street
Gothic Revivalfltalianate; Brick, 1855
59. Cobb operated an agriculiural commission business. and a
store. In 1835 he became the manager of the Mineral Point
Railroad, holding the position unril 1881. The house fearures a
sharply angled roof that descends from perpendicular spines
that intersect above the center of the house. The wide front
porch is supported
by narrow wooden + ‘
columns that sport e &

false Corinthian

capitals below the
line of the porch’s
roof, creating the
llusion that the
porch roof is sup-
ported by the intri-
care woodwork
thar forms arches
between the columns. An arched transom window above the

J.Weiss

main entrance completes the Tralianate fearures. The wood-
work is repeated at the ends of the house above the Gothie
style rose window. The main windows feature white stone lintels
that contrast the red brick fagade.




Continue north on Cothern Street to the corner.
At the corner of Cothern und Front Streets, on
the southeast corner of the intersection is:

THE WILLIAM PIERCE HOUSE

420 Front Street _
Greek Revival; Frame, 1845

axsuda] W

60. Originally constructed around 1843 for William Pierce,
this is one of the oldest and best-preserved homes in Mineral
Point. The house is a simple wood-frame side-gabled house
with an interior brick chimney at either end of the house. The
popular six-over-six windows are sl intact and the windows
on the first floor feature shutters, Notice the square columns
and woodwork above the pedimented front entrance.

When in front of the Pierce House, turn around and
cross Front Street. Divectly in front of you is:

The CUrTIS BEECH HOUSE
305 Front Street

Federal Stvle; Brick, 1849

asudat W

61. The Classical Revival style poreh, added in the late nine-
teenth century, features Tuscan columns, making the house
comewhat unique. Beech, a native of New York arrived in
Mineral Point at the carly date of 1836, He operated a busi-
ness in town for several vears before he entered into mining.
Most early mining in Mineral Point was based on the demand
for lead, however, Beech and his partner, W. J. Tilley, began
mining and smelting copper. Although Beech was successiul,
the copper mining in the region remained minor in compari-

son to Jead mining.

Follow Front Strect to the west, passing over the end of
Cothren Street, and turn vight on South Iowa Street.
Walk novth (downhill) past Maiden Street and the
fourth house on the right is:

THE JOSEPH DELLER HOUSE

216 South lowa Street
Queen Amne; Frame, 18583

MP Historical Society

62. One of the largest and most decorative of the Vicrorian
houses in town, the Joseph Deller house is typical of the Lare
Queen Anne Style popular at the turn of the nineteenth century.
The house is ornarely decorated with a shingled upper storv,
barge boards, and roof dormers, giving the house an irregular
design. The house also features a large porch on the western
elevation. A bay window on the south elevation and two on
the western elevation, (one above and one below the roof of
the porch) complete the irregular design.

When in front of the Deller House, turn around and
cross South lowa Street and follow Decatur Street west

(uphill). One half block to the west, on your left is:
THE BERRENGER HOUSE

520 Decatur Street
Federval StylefVernacular; Brick, 1855

M. Lepinske

63. Thi
however, this house is a somewhar rare two-storied version.
The house, built in 1855 has the crisp outline of a Federal
Style building with little ornamentation. The house is sym-
metrical, with simple brick surfaces and rectangular windows

is the second side-gabled brick house on the tour;

topped by flat stone lintels. There is a single chimney ar cach
end of the house, a feature common to the Federal Seyle.
The most distinguishing feature of the Berrenger House is
the lare nineteenth-century addition of an open porch with

classical Greek columns.




Continuing west on Decatur Street, you will arvive at the Next to the Rectory is:
intersection of Decater and Ridge Street (Hwy. 151).

Directly across the highway is: ST. CHARLES'S MISSION CHURCH

414 Ridge Street
THE JOSEP["I SMITH H()LJHE Vernacular; Sandstone and Limestone, 1842
425 Ridge Street :
ltalianate; Brick, 1855-56

B. Apelian Beall

66. Berween the rectory and the current St. Paul’s church rests

St. Charles's Mission Church. Almost immediately after s
foundation, the parish took the name of St aul, the fiest grear
missionary. The congregation, made up largely of Irish immi-
grants, organized in 1838 and built the single story limestone
church in 1842, The well-preserved church is linked to
Reverend Samuel M

64. This house was built for Joseph Smith, who operated a
hookstore and confectionary in Mineral Point. Several years
after the house was complered, it was purchased by Nelson
Snow, a narive of Massachuserts wha arrived in Mineral Point
in 1838, Snow was one of the original founders of the Mineral

hel | feidid ichielli, known as Father Matthew
Yaint Zine O any. > house s a classic example of the i ishi ini i 7

Point Zine Company. The house H P Kelly to his parishioners, a Dominican missionary who tounded
several churches and the Dominican Mother House at

Sinsinawa, A parish school operated from 1868 until 1935,

Tralianate style. The simple intersecting cubic shapes are
wpped with a low roof and overhanging, brackered caves.
The house features a Classical Style entrance door as well

as o porch supported by classical columns and a pedimented On the corner of Fountain and Ridge Streets is:
entrance. The most interesting feature of the house is the

; : Yo (O
rectangular cupala. The properry also retains a nineteenth- ST. Paur’s CaTHOLIC CHURCH

Sentury Couc sefbarn, locared behind the house. ] )
century coach housefbarn, locared 414 Ridge Strect

At the end of Decatur Street to your immediate right is: Remanesque Revival: Brick, 1910-11

ST. PAUL'S RECTORY
414 Ridge Streer
Queen Anne; Frame, ca. 1900

67. The current St.
Paul’s church, built of
vitrified brick and
Bedford stone trim,
replaced an earlier
stone structure that
served the parish from
1855 10 1910. The old
church proved inade-

quate following an

5. 5t Paul's re s retains the characteristics of the late : sehl
65. St Paul's rectory retains the chars oo Tl

Queen Anne style. The two-story frame house features an

P. Mrozinski

i | : i : Czech immigrants, attracted to the hooming zine mining
irregularity of form with the irregular hip and gabled roofs and industry. For most of the parishes” history, priests of [rish
descent served at St. Paul’s while priests of German descent
served at St Mary'’s. Faced with a dwindling number of priests,
the parishes united in 1978

open porches. The front elevarion features a two-story, three-
sided bay and double gables with decorative shingles in their
aable ends. The partially enclosed porch features Tuscan
columns and a classical pediment over the porch entrance.
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Cross Fountain Street. Proceed to the corner of Ridge and
Doty Streets. To your right is:

THE WILLARD EASTMAN HOUSE

308 Ridee Street
Oueen Anne; Frame, ca. 1898

ABID0S [BIISIH JN

68. The Eastman House is a textbook example of the Queen
Anne Style, featuring an asymmetrical fagade with a hipped
roof and lower cross gables, patterned wood shingles, and deco-
stman Lumber

rative brackets. Eastman was the owner of
Company, which was located on Commerce Streer. In 1900,
the house was sold to Louis Graber, who lived there unnl 1927
His son Lawrence won world-wide attention for his accomplish-
ments in grassland farming and pasture management. A State

Historical Marker outlining his life and accomplishments was

installed ar the entrance to the lowa County Fairgroun

On the opposite corner of the intersection is:

THE WILLIAM A. JONES HOUSE
215 Ridge Street
Colonial Revival; Brick, 1906-07

aysuda W

69. This impressive colonial revival mansion was built in the
later vears of Jones's life. Echoing elements of English Georgian
architecture, the elegant entrance features a balconied portico
supported by Corinthian columns. Other architectural derails
include the ornate Palladian window above the entrance and
white stone guoins on the comners of the building. Born in
Wales, Jones came to Wisconsin in 1851 with his family when
he was seven years old. Educared in Platteville, he served as
Superintendent of lowa County Schools. In 1883 he and his
brothers, David and Thomas, purchased the Mineral Point
Zinc Company. In 1897 President McKinley appointed him
U.S. Commissioner of Indian Affairs, a post he held for eight

vears before returning ro Mineral Poinr.

From the corner of Ridge and Doty Streets, follow Doty
Street eust (downhill) toward the business district.
Halfway down the block on vour right is:

THE C. G. HUBENTHAL HOUSE

) 430 Doty Srreet
Amevican Craftsman Bungalow; Frame, 1912

70. This one-and-a-
half-story frame house
is one of the more
interesting examples
of the bungalow style.
This house also marks

a change in basic con- |
struction as after the

P. Mrozinski

turn of the century,
most newly built houses had concrete rather than stone foun-
dations. This bungalow is characterized by the exposed rafter
ends of the Craftsman Style. The house also fearures a brick
chimney, pronounced brackets beneath the eaves, and a gable
dormer with wide caves, The house has a gambrel-roofed front
porch with short batrered piers placed on high masonry bases.
Notice that these masonry bases are made of the same “rock
face™ concrete blocks used to build the Huxtable house.

Continuing down Doty Street, on your right is:
THE FRED PHILLIPS HOUSE

414 Doty
Queen Amne; Frame, 1909

P. Mrozinski

71. The sharp angles of the roof, coupled with the turrer that
extends through both the second and third stories, and place-
ment on a simple, square, concrete foundarion, sets this house
apart from the more irregularly shaped Queen Anne homes in
town. The attic window features a diagonal cut frame with
multiple panes while both the first and second story windows
feature leaded glass. Typical of the style, the house features
wooden shingles for the trim, including the popular fishscale
pattern on the turret.




The last stop on Doty Street is:

THE ERNEST C. FIEDLER HOUSE
406 Doty Streer
Queen Anne; Frame, 1907

72. This house is

{ easily compared to
the house at 414
Doty Notice that
the turret rises out of
the front elevation
rather than the side.
The roof is also hip
and gable, but is

4 side-gabled rather
than front-gabled, which focuses the attention of the observer
on the dormer rather than the steep angle of the roof. Because
the house is side-gabled and built on a rectangular foundarion,
it allows for a much wider front porch. Finally, notice that the
house features a limestone foundarion, making it one of the
last in Mineral Point to use this building material. Fiedler’s son
a famous actor, starring with Henry Fonda in the
classic movie “Twelve Angry Men” and later in the “Bob
Newhart Show™. His vounger son, George, became a judgae,
and wrate Mineral Poime, A History, in 1965,

John beca

At the corner of South Iowa and Doty Streets, turn
right and go south (downhill) on South lowa. At
the corner of South lowa and Fountain Streets,
turn left and head east (downhill) on Fountain
Street. You will pass a small park on the right,
named Jerusalem Springs. On your lejt is:

THE WiLLiaAM HENRY HOUSE

305 Fountain Srreet
Greek Revival; Frame, 15848-49

73. William
Henry was a
typical early
settler, a
Yankee that
moved West
with stops in Indiana, Missouri, and Illinois before coming to
Wisconsin. He opened a store ina log cabin on this site, and in
1836 he became the first official postmaster with the post office
in his store. The log cabin was replaced in 1848 with a square
two-story, one-room deep frame house (the section of the pre-
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sent house to the right of the present front door). In 1875,
additions began changing the house to a rectangle with Greek
Revival influence, including pilasters, cornice returns on the
gable ends, and an entrance door flanked by sidelights. At the
tm of the century, there were two one-story additions to the
left of the house. In the 1960s there were additions to the back
and a dormer was added in the 1970s.
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Just past the Henry House, on the right is:
THE WILLIAM TREGRAY HOUSE

230 Fountain Street
Federal Stvle; Brick, 1344

74. This house is one of the
more recognizable examples
of the Federal Style, built
many years after the style had
lost popularity in the East.
The house featured little or
no ormamentation. The
house features two chimneys
that flank both end walls and
rise above the roof line. The
windows are rypical Federal
Style with flat stone lintels
over rectangular windows
with six-over-six lights. The
house has an offser, side-
lighted entrance topped by a
rransom window and a flar

stone lintel. This makes the house atypical of the style, which
usually featured symmerry.

Three doors down from the Tregray House is the final

house on the Southside walking tour:

THE CHARLES HORNUNG HOUSE

216 Fountain Street
Greek Revival; Frame, ca. 1835

75. This building is a
classic example of early
Mineral Poinr Greek
Revival. Its dominant
architectural feature is
the complete pediment
on the front gable end.
Architectural style and
interior construction sug-
gest that it was built in
the late 1830s. The struc-
ture was built directly
across the street and up
the hill on High Street
where it housed a
millinery shop. In 1892,
Charles Hornung pur-
chased the lot on which
it now rests and moved the store to this location to make
room for his large bakery/restaurant. Since being moved to
this location the building has been used as a private residence,
and starting in 1990 was restored ro a representation of its
original state. The rear one-story addirion was added in 1998,

To retumn to High Street, simply go to the end of the
block and turn left (uphill) on South Chestnut. You
have now returned to the starting point of the tour.

We hope you enjoyed the experience.
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SELECTED GLOSSARY OF
ARCHITECTURAL TERMS

BALUSTRADE A railing supported by a series of small
posts or balusters.

BARGE BOARD A projecting board, often decorared,
on the gable of buildings to cover the ends of the hori-
zontal roof timbers. Also called verge board.

BELVEDERE A small look-out rower on the roof of a
house. Also called a cupola.

BRACKET A projection from a vertical surface provid-
ing support for cornices, balconies, window frames, etc.

CAPITAL The uppermost part of a column or pilaster.

CLASSICAL Referring to the architecture, or architec-
ture derived from that, of Greece or Rome.

COLUMN A weight bearing, vertical support consisting
of a base, shaft and capital.

CORNICE The projecting uppermost portion of an
entablature.

CUPOLA see Belvedere.

DENTILS Small square blocks used in series to decorate
classical cornices.

EAVES The projecting overhang at the lower edge of a roof.

ENTABLATURE The part of a building above the capi-
tals of the columns and below the roof of the upper storey.

FACADE The front of a building emphasized architecturally.

GABLE The triangular space at the end of a building
formed by the ends of the sloping roof and the cornice.

KEYSTONE The central stone of an arch, often accentuated.
LINTEL A horizontal beam or stone which spans an opening.

MANSARD ROOF A roof having two slopes, a steep
lower slope and a flatter, shorter upper portion, on all
four sides. Named after the French architect, Frangois
Mansart (1598-1666), it was the hallmark of the

Second Empire style.

PEDIMENT In Classical architecture, the low pitched
gable above the entrance of the primary facade.

PILASTER A shallow pier and often fluted, vertical
member of a wall, usually having a capital and a base
and projecting slightly.

POST (AND LINTEL) A construction system using
vertical supports {posts) spanned by horizontal beams
(lintels).

QUOINS Stones accentuating the corners of a building
that often project slightly and alternate their large and
small faces.
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THE NORTHSIDE TOUR

The Charles Strongman House
The S.E Rodolph House

Farmers Savings Bank
The Patrick Muller House

. The Trinity Episcopal Church
10. The Episcopal Rectory

11. The George Priestly House
12. The Alexander Wilson House
13.

14. The William Lanyon, Jr. House
15.

16.

17. The David Jacka House

18. The Martin NeCollins House
19. The Joseph Gundry House

20. St. Mary's Catholic Church
21. The John Bracken House

21.

23. The Samuel Jenkins House
24. The Samuel Jenkins Cottage

The Methodist Episcopal Church

99 N Chestnut
213 Clowney
215 Clowney
221 Clowney
224 Clowney
305 Doty

21 N lowa

400 Doty

402 High

409 High

505 Church
110 Dodge
423 Madison
415 Madison
104 N lowa
219 N lowa
321 Mineral
315 Mineral
234 Madison
224 Davis

235 Davis

221 Davis

217 N Chestnut
321 N Chestnut

THE DOWNTOWN TOUR

25. The Washburn & Woodman Bank 324 High

26. The Masonic Temple

27. Gorgen Grocery & Meat Market

28. Hornung City Bakery & Rest.
29. Richard Penhallegan Building
30. Iowa County Bank & Abstract
31. Theodore Engels Saloon

32. Lenahan Brothers Block

33. The Vivian Building

34, Martin & Toay Hardware

35. The Parley Eaton House

36. Samuel Meadows House

37. The Old Town Hall

38. The Jacka & Bennett Building
39. Mineral Point Railroad Depot
40. The Mineral Point Hotel

41. The George Cobb Warehouse
42. Lanyon Foundry

43. The John O'Neil House

44. The Samuel White Building
45. The Globe Hotel

46. The Theodore Feder Building
47. Hotel Royal

48. City Hall

49. The First National Bank

50. The Gundry & Gray Building
51. Otis Hendra Building

52. The U.S. Hotel

306 High

242 High
236-240 High
218 High

158 High

148 High
140-146 High
130 High
104-110 High
105 Jail Alley
51 Jail Alley
220 Commerce
20 Commerce
13 Commerce
1 Water

© 23 Commerce

105 Commerce
209 Commerce
213 Commerce

223227 Commerce

31 High

43 High

137 High

203 High

215 High
229 High
261-263 High
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. The Primitive Methodist Church
. The William Lanyon, Sr. House
. The Thomas Trerorah House

. The George Huxtable House
. The Cothern House

59.
. The William Pierce House
. The Curtis Beech House

2. The Joseph Deller House

. The Berrenger House

The George Cobb House

303 Maiden
309 Front
310 Front
410 S Wisconsin
503 Tower
320 Tower
605 Cothern
420 Front
505 Front
216 S lowa
520 Decatur

. The Joseph Smith House

. St. Paul's Recrory

. St. Charles's Mission Church
. St. Paul'’s Catholic Church

. The Willard Eastman-House
. The William A. Jones House
. The C.G. Hubenthal House
. The Fred Phillips House

. The Ermest C. Fiedler House
. The William Henry House

. The William Tregray House

. The Charles Hornung House

425 Ridge
414 Ridge
414 Ridge
414 Ridge
308 Ridge
215 Ridge
430 Doty
414 Doty
406 Doty
305 Fountain
230 Fountain
216 Fountain




MINERAL POINT
CHAMBER/MAIN STREET

The rraditional activities of a chamber of commerce have
been merged with the Main Street Four Point Approach
developed by the National Main Streer Center. This approach
is a comprehensive revitalization program designed to promote
the historic and economic development of traditional business
districts based on volunteer local initiative and commitment
to the community's future. Four elements — design, economic
development, organization and promotion — contribute to
the program’s total image, and cach receives careful attention.

THE MINERAL POINT
HISTORICAL SOCIETY

The Mineral Point Historical Society was organized in 1939
with the main purpose of receiving the Gundry House as a gift
from the Gundry family heirs. Over the past 60 years the society
has maintained this structure and its nine acres of grounds as
the Gundry House Museum. The museum is an example of the
residence of a well-to-do family in the Victorian age and also
houses some of the collecrions and exhibits of the Mineral
Point Historical Society. The Museum is open to visitors from
May through October. Please call (608) 987-2884 for hours

and special events.

expanded o
include new roles, including research and education about the
history of Mineral Point and its architecture. The extensive
collection of photographs owned by the Mineral Point
Historical Society can be viewed in the Mineral Point Room at
137 High Street. This historical collection, part of the Mineral
Point Public Library, also contains many books, newspapers,

Ower the years, the mission of the Society ha

documents and maps relating to local and family history and
offers a rich source of information for those interested in

learning more about the history of this community.
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Bicycling Conditions
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Bicycling Conditions Assessment with
Planned State Highway Priority Corridors and Key Linkages
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IOWA COUNTY TRAFFIC COUNTS
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UTILITIES AND FACILITIES
MAP D.1
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IOWA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICTS
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MINERAL POINT SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS
- JOWA COLNTY, WISCON S0 -
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SURFACE WATER RESOURCES

- fOA SO WSE0 CRESAT -

MAF E .3

] "} T =

E‘Iﬂ:ll't {'@ e Lk

DLFIEEIEEE

ey

= AN

BB yckandlie

Legend

|:| Municipal Bound aries ! nth mguats 4.5 i
e FAOUrHNERERMN W OO
ot MG PP AL FUIRRE T O - Laces fLarge Rivers -Fam
{5- ‘& ’_'!C IUrvmi sy Plars <
e Pha i lm ¥4 123212 H
A Intermitte nt Streams e ey v 2 By 1t e
ma 3 Iechesl mesvey sndiano niended

Ommmbm 'H IXE :
Ferennial Streams o e m. HGEFS 1and wammehe o
Ny NETuooEs heen conlzmd .

a0 T o W T O bl o ok A P
e L A sk~ A chmy




[OWA

Blue
River

COUNTY RIVER BASINS

ANMND
WATERSHEDS

MAP E.4

hlill and
Blue Mounds
Creeks

Platte
River

[

Llpper We
Branch

Fecatonica

Rhier

auda

Mineral|Foint

Lpper Eas
Fecatonid

BN (o

Branch

a miver

Branches

Y ellowstone
River

M icid e

T

Gordan
=

Fecatonica
River

'

TAUMERIERN W ECOMN M

e,
o oy e FEC FMHAL AAMMMNG CORARTET
FIFomm frowm

= L
i

a I Unvmak Plara

Axlimaie ¥ | 233 13

July 3

v g R ST O 0 e C o 1 P W eer i rEre— b
Fn B b ) e e £ eI P

Legend

[ ] muNICIPA L BOUNDRRY

[ | LakES S LARGE RMERS

s By ER BSS N BOLNDSRY

. (ST ERSHED BOUNDARY
LOWER WESCONSIN RV ER BASIN
SUG AR -P ECATONICA RIVER BRSIN
G RO NT - FLATTE R ER BASIN

Lomer East Branch
Pecatonica Riwver

lich epob i 5 mio

4.

Tiamapormibs 3 egaly scoded mop
m 3 mchnel umwey 3 o mal inleded
bDbmom WiVWFC o ml| imponabs o
=y e men monanm.




FEMA FLOODPLAIN

MAP E.5

- TOWN OF MINERAL POWT -

QM COla T, WS CO SN

T

NOTE: aliriwrein 11 town of
Mmeral Polnt Aow Into the

Sugar-Paca Tonlza River BRaln

Upper Wb ot Branoh
Froatonioa RAwr

FIITHYEFIEF W BECOMTM
* FECHKMIL FPLEMNM MG CORMETM
3 Fome Mo
I UnrmalyFama
Fhllenim, Vil 3313

Movmmibm 9, IR

T ANIG ) o o, T PTG e 200 unl v o o' B el e,
KimmaFon o+ P ZSAmmGioc-h E-SFEA0L Mmoo Fonl Fosn

| mch suals | 55 mub
]
a

Tha mop 1anehe 3 ey iscaded mop
i 3lechec s aavey ard o mal nieeisd
lobm orm. ol -]
Ny meoixey hmen conbEmd.




TOWN OF MINERAL POINT
DEPTH TO WATER TABLE

- FOWA COUNTY, WISCONSAN -
MaAP E.&

—
” .
& g "‘r_&_‘\- d¥
=l
=K L _
]
i |
1z 17 11 1id 3
28
] 8
H 0HE
=
) Sk a0
S
&
- " l|
T -
g -
-;./}
HE ' 43
1 El
i Y
e

#Th TOUMHWEFERN WESTHEN Legend
ek FEC OMAL PLEMNMMNG CORMETOM Dl-h!kbulin!ur:. Linid THar & & Wan Tabd
I3 Fonm Fovsm
b ilerd -Elum.
EI:HFHFHIEH

s L pr by bana LA LT R
— kP by L TR
Hora Thar 28 Te-Wawr Tkl
Foe e T 5 T Wk r Tk

L
Iinrmisy Fao
Pl 155313

D Fhom drd Labi

Anm 2 Dm

TG IR PG Fos ol Fform Vi aTie 3
il Forer TG hE A0ap - M3 _AMimeaFon fosn

I nchepobl | 35 misa

b

T mop =gy o
mi 3lechec s aavey 3rd o ml nieesd

Iobmom. ™VIFF- o ml immonabs i
Ny mcoixs3 hmen onemd.




IOWA COUNTY NATURAL HERITAGE INVENTORY (NHI)
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IOWA COUNTY

RECREATIONAL TRAILS AND PARKS
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RURAL SCHOOLS AND HISTORIC PLACES
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CEMETERY AND CHURCH LOCATIONS
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LAND USE MAP H.1
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